Chris Steller

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Nicole Grathwohl <Nicole.Grathwohl@co.brown.mn.us>
Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:35 AM
Callie.Lehman@courts.state.mn.us; reports

Charles Hanson

Juvenile Diversion Program Reporting

JV Diversion Reporting 2023.pdf

Attached pursuant to Minn. Stat. § Sec. 388.24, Subd. 4, please find a report containing juvenile diversion
information for the Brown County Attorney’s office for the year 2023.

Please let me know if you need any additional information for this report. Thank you.

Nicole Grathwohl

Brown County Attorney’s Office

Ext. 6688



diversion

Date JV removed

Date which | expected to from diversion
Date of Charge Charge Charge they began be Date program - Not
FileNumber NAME Birth [Severity Statute Offense Date LeadCharge Disposition Date| Staff Details | diversion completed |completed Successful
008-0004173 Anderson, Colton John 10/7/2008 M 609.224 4/19/2023|Assault in the 5th Degree Div 04-25-2023 LA - MEBAKKE 5/11/2023 11/11/2023 8/10/2023
008-0004097 Barie, Dain Allan 12/26/2006 F 609.595 2/22/2023|First Degree Criminal Damage to Property Div 03-13-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 5/30/2023 11/29/2023 8/16/2023
008-0004206 Birkeland, Alexis Marie 3/27/2011 P 144.4165 5/22/2023|Possession of Tobacco on School Property Div 06-21-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 8/1/2023 11/1/2023 n/a 1/10/2024
008-0004283 Chavez, Jaiden Nicolas-Charles 1/6/2010 F 609.582 7/13/2023|Second Degree Burglary Div 07-24-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 8/31/2023 3/1/2024 Pending
008-0004024 Cheever, Myles David 12/17/2010 M 609.72 1/12/2023|Disorderly Conduct DivCmplt 01-19- LA - MEBAKKE 2/8/2023 8/8/2023 5/30/2023
008-0004145 Critzer, Lori Alana 6/30/2009 J 144.4165 3/23/2023|Tobacco Products Prohibited in Public Schools DivCmplt 04-10- LA - KWEYMANN 4/17/2023 10/17/2023 6/20/2023
008-0004053 Daly, Silas John 4/26/2008 P 144.4165 2/3/2023|E-Cigarette on School Property Div 02-21-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 2/22/2023 8/22/2023 5/30/2023
008-0004121 Diaz, Jabari Lee 5/14/2007 F 609.713.1 3/21/2023|Terroristic Threats Div 03-27-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 5/5/2023 11/5/2023| 9/20/2023
008-0004054 Fast, Brayden Scott 1/28/2009 M 624.731 2/6/2023|Possession of Incapacitation Device Div 02-21-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 5/11/2023 11/11/2023 8/25/2023
008-0006502 Forsythe, Caden Daniel 7/18/2007 P 169.71.4(3) 11/17/2023|Vehicle - Window Tint Restrictions Div 11-22-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 12/3/2023 2/3/2024 Pending
008-0004285 Garcia, Jeremiah James 1/18/2011 F 609.582 7/13/2023|Second Degree Burglary Div 07-24-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 7/24/2023 n/a n/a 10/9/2023,
008-0004284 Hulsey, Jonathan E 6/26/2010 F 609.582 7/13/2023|Second Degree Burglary Div 07-24-2023 LA - KWEYMANN 8/16/2023 2/16/2024 12/28/2023
008-0004075 Lawrence, lan Osro 11/6/2009 M 609.72 2/14/2023|Disorderly Conduct DivCmplt 02-22- LA - KWEYMANN 3/7/2023 9/1/2023 6/20/2023
008-0006395 Mangen, Sawyer Louis 2/2/2008, M 609.72.1(1) 9/22/2023|Disorderly Conduct - Brawling or Fighting DIV 09-29-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 10/23/2023 4/23/2024 Pending
Smoking, Chewing Tobacco, or E-cigarettes Prohibited Sibley County
008-0006544 Martinez, Sariya Alice 6/27/2012 P 144.4165 12/4/2023|in Public School DIV 12-11-2023 LA - NGRATHWO accepted 3/27/2024 Pending
Smoking, Chewing Tobacco, or E-cigarettes Prohibited
008-0006429 McDuffie, Savanah Lynn 3/24/2008 P 144.4165 10/9/2023|in Public School DIV 10-12-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 11/6/2023 1/6/2024 1/4/2024
008-0004045 Meyer, Aiden John 4/22/2007 J 144.4165 1/27/2023|Tobacco Products Prohibited in Public Schools Div 02-01-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 2/15/2023 8/15/2023 4/11/2023
008-0004043 Neet, Ethan Thomas 6/28/2006 M 169.09.2 11/9/2022|Driver Fails to Stop for Collision Div 02-01-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 2/14/2023 5/14/2023 4/11/2023
008-0006443 Ortiz, Jonas Kaleb 3/10/2010 P 609.52.2(a)(1 9/30/2023|Theft-Take/Use/Transfer Movable Prop-No Consent |DIV 10-20-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 10/26/2023| 4/26/2024 Pending
008-0004165 Oyuela, Jazmin Nicole 9/9/2005 P 152.092 4/17/2023|Possession of Drug Paraphernalia Div 04-20-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 5/30/2023 11/23/2023 10/23/2023
Traffic Regulation - Driver Fails to Stop at Entrance of
008-0006428 Petermann, Jasmine Anna 6/1/2008 P 169.20.3(a) 8/9/2023|Through Highway DIV 10-12-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 10/17/2023 12/27/2023 12/16/2023
Case not prosecuted due|
008-0004224 Ramirez, Heberto Eliseo 5/1/2006 J 609.595.3 5/31/2023|4th Degree Criminal Damage to Property Div 06-05-2023 LA - NGRATHWO n/a n/a n/a to mental health
008-0004298 Rodriguez, Samuel Royce 8/7/2011 J SEPD5.3.2.A 7/26/2023|Curfew Violation Div 08-02-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 8/28/2023 11/28/2023 12/6/2023
Trespass on Critical Public Service Facility; Disorderly Nicollet Co did
008-0004273 Schroeder, Jayden David 9/24/2008 G 609.6055 7/7/2023|Conduct DIV 08-25-2023 LA - NGRATHWO not accept n/a n/a
008-0004166 Schwartz, Kaleb Kenneth 7/6/2005 M 169.09.4 4/13/2023|Traffic Collision with Unattended Vehicle Div 04-20-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 6/26/2023 12/26/2023 8/15/2023
Nicollet Co.
008-0004082 Trautmiller, Silas Thomas 6/4/2011 J 609.795 2/9/2023|Use Mail to Repeatedly Harass Div 02-23-2023 LA - NGRATHWO accepted - n/a 6/12/2023
008-0004281 Urbano, Mark Anthony 6/21/2013 F 609.582 7/13/2023|2nd Degree Burglary; Theft Div 07-21-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 8/14/2023 2/14/2024 11/14/2023
Traffic Regulation - Vehicle Load Not Secured Properly
008-0006385 Wieland, Aiden Joseph 10/30/2006 P 169.81.5(a), 9/20/2023|- Leaking, Dropping, Blowing on Road DIV 09-27-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 10/3/2023 2/10/2024 Pending
008-0004190 Winterfeldt, Jaden Karl 11/28/2005 J 340A.503 5/7/2023|Underage Consumption Div 05-16-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 6/7/2023 12/7/2023 8/30/2023
Smoking, Chewing Tobacco, or E-cigarettes Prohibited Sibley County
008-0006475 Winterowd, Caleb Alexander 12/10/2007 P 144.4165 11/1/2023[in Public School DIV 11-08-2023 LA - NGRATHWO accepted 2/30/2024 Pending
008-0006423 Ziegenhagen, Brianna Lynn 10/22/2009 M 609.72.1(1) 9/8/2023|Disorderly Conduct - Brawling or Fighting DIV 10-06-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 12/6/2023 6/6/2024 Pending
Redwood Co|
008-0006387 Zollner, Brooke Ann-Marie 2/20/2006 M 340A.503.1(a)(2 9/9/2023|Liquor-Consumption by persons under 21 DIV 10-05-2023 LA - NGRATHWO accepted - 2/9/2024 11/13/2023
Initial mtg set for
008-0006555 Wester, Nicholas Michael 2/19/2008 M 609.72.1(3) 11/5/2023|Disorderly Conduct DIV 12-21-2023 LA - NGRATHWO 1/09/24 7/9/2024 Pending




